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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEAC 02 Health & Social Care 2023 Syllabus Update 
 
Date:  30th October 2020 
 

 
The SEAC 02 Health & Social Care 2023 syllabus has been updated as follows: 

 

Unit 1 – C2 – MQF 3  

• The content label (page 16) now reads: “Evaluation of an activity organised for a child based on:” 

instead of “Evaluation of own activity…”. The nota bene (N.B.) requiring the criterion at this level to 

be assessed after carrying out A4 has been removed, given that as part of COVID-19 measures A4 will 

not be assessed this year (as per earlier communications). 

• The criterion (page 21) has been reworded to: “Evaluate an activity organised for a child”, indicating 

that the activity to be evaluated by the student does not need to be one’s own. 

 
This modification is strictly linked to COVID-19 mitigation measures and applies only to students being 

assessed in Unit 1 during scholastic year 2020-2021. 

 

Please ensure that these changes are brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers, and reflected 

in affected assessment accordingly. 


